

Ecole Lavalee School c1915



Lavallee School c1947. Corner of St. Anne's Road @ de la Giclais Road (name changed to Sterling on 1958). The school was replaced by a two-story, eight room building that opened in 1948 on the same location.



Building of Norberry Annex - Fernwood School



Glenlawn Collegiate - Grads at Masonic Temple



Glenlawn Collegiate - Men's Grad



Glenlawn Collegiate - Women's Grad



Glenlawn Collegiate Grads - 1936